JBBS, NEW MEXICO

May 7, 1957

Continental Oi1 Co,.
Box 68
Eunice, New Mex.

Gent lemen:

The latest gas-oil ratio on your State F-1 Well
No. 4~A in Section 1, T~21-S, R-36-E, Eumont Gas Pool,
is in excess of 100,000 to 1. In accordance with
Order R-520 this well is now a gas well. In order to
be in compliance with this order it will be necessary
for your office to apply for a non-standard gas pro=-
ration unit with the Santa Fe office. To prevent any
loss in allowable this well will not be removed from
the oil proration schedule until July 1, 1957,

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
RFM/mc
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